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Dear CliIr Jones,

Thank you for your email of 12 October regarding timescales for resurfacing
the A40.

Parts of this road were identified as priority areas for mitigation work in our
Noise Action Plan. A resurfacing scheme is being designed in the current
financial year. However timing of the actual works will be dependent on
available funding in 2015/16. | will update you once next year’'s programme
has been agreed.
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